
 

 

PROJECT MINUTES 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Project: W. Edward Balmer Elementary School Feasibility Study Project No.: 17020 

Prepared by: Joel Seeley Meeting Date: 2/14/18 

Re: CM Prequalification Committee Meeting Meeting No:   4 

Location: District Offices  Time: 5:30pm 

Distribution: School Building Committee Members, Attendees (MF) 

Attendees: 

PRESENT NAME AFFILIATION  

 Paul Bedigian Representative of the Building, Planning, Construction Committee  

 Jeff Lundquist Community Member with building design and/or construction experience  

 Andrew Chagnon Community Member with building design and/or construction experience  

 Dr. Catherine Stickney Superintendent of Schools  

 Lee Dore D & W, Architect  

 Thomas Hengelsberg D & W, Architect  

 Joel Seeley SMMA, OPM  

 

 

 Item # Action Discussion 

4.1 Record Call to Order, 5:30 PM, meeting opened. 

4.2 Record A motion was made by C. Stickney and seconded by P. Bedigian to approve the 1/30/18 

CM Prequalification Committee meeting minutes. Motion passed unanimous by those 

attending. 

4.3 Record J. Seeley distributed and reviewed the CM Reference Call Summary, attached. 

4.4 J. Seeley Each Committee member reviewed their evaluation of the submitted SOQ packages. J. 

Seeley reviewed A. Chagnon’s evaluation.  

The consolidated evaluation calculates the CMs scored rank in the following order from 

highest to lowest: Consigli Construction Company, W. T. Rich Company, Inc., Fontaine 

Bros., Inc., Gilbane Building Company, Suffolk Construction, Agostini-Bacon 

Construction, and Whiting-Turner Construction Company.  

A motion was made by C. Stickney and seconded by P. Bedigian to approve Consigli 

Construction Company, W. T. Rich Company, Inc., Fontaine Bros., Inc., and Gilbane 

Building Company as qualified CM firms to be invited into the RFP phase of the CM 

Selection Process.  No discussion, motion passed unanimous. 

J. Seeley to notify the CMs and issue the RFP package. 

4.5 Record Next CM Selection Committee: March 6, 2018 at 5:30 pm at the High School Media 

Center. 

4.6 Record A Motion was made by C. Stickney and seconded by P. Bedigian to adjourn the meeting.  

No discussion, motion passed unanimous. 
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Attachments: Agenda, CM Reference Call Summary  

The information herein reflects the understanding reached.  Please contact the author if you have any questions or are not in agreement with these 
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Agenda 

Project: W. Edward Balmer Elementary School Feasibility Study Project No.: 17020 

Re: CM Prequalification Subcommittee Meeting Meeting Date: 2/14/2018 

Meeting Location: Northbridge Public Schools District Office  Meeting Time: 5:30 PM 

87 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA  Meeting No.  4 

Prepared by: Joel G. Seeley  

Distribution: Committee Members (MF)  

1. Call to Order 

2. Review Qualifications of CM Firms 

3. Prequalify CM Firms to Receive RFP 

4. Decide Additional Site Visit 

5. Next Meeting:  February 27, 2018  

6. Adjourn 
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PROJECT MINUTES 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Project: W. Edward Balmer Elementary School Feasibility Study Project No.: 17020 

Prepared by: Joel Seeley Meeting Date: 1/30/18 

Re: CM Prequalification Committee Meeting Meeting No:   3 

Location: High School Media Center Time: 5:30pm 

Distribution: School Building Committee Members, Attendees (MF) 

Attendees: 

PRESENT NAME AFFILIATION  

 Paul Bedigian Representative of the Building, Planning, Construction Committee  

 Jeff Lundquist Community Member with building design and/or construction experience  

 Andrew Chagnon Community Member with building design and/or construction experience  

 Dr. Catherine Stickney Superintendent of Schools  

 Lee Dore D & W, Architect  

 Thomas Hengelsberg D & W, Architect  

 Joel Seeley SMMA, OPM  

 

 Item # Action Discussion 

3.1 Record Call to Order, 5:30 PM, meeting opened. 

3.2 Record A motion was made by A. Chagnon and seconded by L. Dore to approve the 1/16/18 CM 

Prequalification Committee meeting minutes. Motion passed unanimous by those 

attending. 

3.3 Record J. Seeley distributed and reviewed the Draft Request for Proposal (RFP) for Construction 

Management at Risk Services and Draft Project Schedule, both attached.   

A motion was made by C. Stickney and seconded by A. Chagnon to approve the Draft 

Request for Proposal (RFP) for Construction Management at Risk Services and the Draft 

Project Schedule and make final. Motion passed unanimous. 

3.4 Record CM Qualifications packages were received from Fontaine Bros., Inc., Gilbane Building 

Company, Consigli Construction Company, Agostini-Bacon Construction, W. T. Rich 

Company, Inc., Whiting-Turner Construction Company, and Suffolk Construction.  Each 

Committee member provided an update on their progress review of the submitted CM 

Qualifications packages.   

3.5 Record Next CM Prequalification Committee: February 7, 2018 at 5:30 pm at the High School 

Media Center. 

3.6 Record A Motion was made by A. Chagnon and seconded by L. Dore to adjourn the meeting.  No 

discussion, motion passed unanimous. 

Attachments: Agenda, Draft Request for Proposal (RFP) for Construction Management at Risk Services, Draft Project 

Schedule  

The information herein reflects the understanding reached.  Please contact the author if you have any questions or are not in agreement with these 

Project Minutes 

JGS/sat/P:\2017\17020\04-MEETINGS\4.3 Mtg_Notes\3-CM Prequalification Committee\3-30January2018_Cmprequalcte\Cmprequalificationcommitteemeeting_30January2017_DRAFT.Docx 



AGENDA

BLACKSTONE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE MEETING - 6:00 PM

CM INFORMATIONAL MEETING - 3:30 PM

CM PREQUALIFICATION SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING - 5:30 PM

Review Draft RFP

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING 

Review Schematic Design Phase Schedule and Deliverables

Prepare for MSBA FAS Meeting

CM PREQUALIFICATION SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING - 5:30 PM

Progress Review of Qualifications

Finalize RFP

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING 

Review Updated Site and Floor Plans

Review Preliminary Exterior Imagery

Prepare for MSBA Board Meeting

MSBA BOARD MEETING

CM PREQUALIFICATION SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING - 5:30 PM

Prequalify CM Firms to Receive RFP

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING 

Review MSBA Board Meeting

Review Updated Site Plan and Floor Plans

Review Updated Exterior Imagery

Review Preliminary Mechanical and Electrical Systems

Review Updated Sustainable Design Features

Review Preliminary Building Sections

Prepare for Community Forum No. 6

CM SELECTION SUBCOMMITTEE - 6:30 PM

Review CM Proposals

COMMUNITY FORUM NO. 6 - 6:00 to 8:00 PM - 

WHITINSVILLE SOCIAL LIBRARY

CM SELECTION SUBCOMMITTEE - 6:30 PM

CM Interviews

January 30, 2018

March 14, 2018

Schematic Design Phase (SD)

January 16, 2018

January 30, 2018

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE

W. EDWARD BALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

DATE

All meetings held at the 

High School Media Center at 6:30 PM

unless otherwise noted

MEETINGS SCHEDULE AND AGENDAS

October 30, 2017 Updated February 12, 2018

February 28, 2018

January 10, 2018

March 6, 2018

February 14, 2018

March 12, 2018

January 16, 2018

February 14, 2018

January 16, 2018

Project Management SMMA



AGENDA

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE

W. EDWARD BALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

DATE

All meetings held at the 

High School Media Center at 6:30 PM

unless otherwise noted

MEETINGS SCHEDULE AND AGENDAS

October 30, 2017 Updated February 12, 2018

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING 

CM Recommendation and Introduction

Review Progress Site Plan and Floor Plans

Review Updated Exterior Elevations

Review Preliminary Structural Systems

Review Preliminary Technology Systems

Review Preliminary FFE Layout

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING 

Review Progress Site Plan and Floor Plans

Review Updated Exterior Elevations

Review Final Mechanical and Electrical Systems

Review Final Sustainable Design Features

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING 

Final Site Plan, Floor Plans and Elevations

Final Project Cost 

Final Project Schedule

Vote to submit Schematic Design Cost Estimate to MSBA

COMMUNITY FORUM NO. 7 - 6:00 to 8:00 PM - 

W. EDWARD BALMER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CAFETERIA

SUBMIT SCHEMATIC DESIGN COST ESTIMATE TO MSBA

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING - 7:00 PM

Vote to submit Schematic Design Package to MSBA

SUBMIT SCHEMATIC DESIGN PACKAGE TO MSBA

ADDITIONAL MEETINGS TO BE SCHEDULED

May 9, 2018

April 3, 2018

May 1, 2018

March 20, 2018

April 23, 2018

April 25, 2018

April 17, 2018

Project Management SMMA
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Northbridge W. Edward Balmer Elementary School 
December 20, 2017 Updated February 12, 2018 

Construction Manager Selection Timeline 

Accelerated to be on Board by Mid-March 2018   

November 21, 2017 SBC Decide CM at Risk Approach, Appoint CM Prequalification and 

Selection Subcommittee 

Nov 21 – December 6, 2017 Develop Application to Inspector General 

December 6, 2017 Submit Application to Inspector General 

Nov 21 – January 10, 2018 Develop Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 

December 19, 2017 CM Prequalification Subcommittee Meeting: Review draft RFQ 

January 3, 2018 Submit RFQ Advertisement to: 

1. Central Register, Local Newspaper and COMMBUYS 

January 16, 2018 CM Prequalification Subcommittee Meeting:  Approve RFQ – 5:30 PM 

January 10, 2018 RFQ Advertisement Noticed in: 

1. Central Register, Local Newspaper and COMMBUYS 

Jan 10 – February 6, 2018 Develop Request for Proposal (RFP) 

January 16, 2018 Informational Meeting at W. Edward Balmer School and Tour – 3:30 PM 

January 17, 2018 Notice to Proceed with CM at Risk from Inspector General 

January 19, 2018 Deadline for Submission of CM Questions – 2:00 PM 

January 24, 2018 (2 weeks) CM Qualification Packages Due 

January 24-February 6, 2018 (2 weeks) Review CM Qualification Packages 

January 30, 2018 CM Prequalification Subcommittee Meeting:  Approve RFP, Progress Review 

of Qualifications 

February 14, 2018 CM Prequalification Subcommittee Meeting: Prequalify CM Firms to Receive 

RFP 

February 15, 2018 Distribute RFP to Prequalified CM Firms 

February 20, 2018 Optional Site Visit 

February 21, 2018 Deadline for CM Questions – 2:00 PM 

February 28, 2018 CM Proposal Packages Due 

February 28 – March 6, 2018 Review CM Proposals 

March 6, 2018 CM Selection Subcommittee Meeting: Review CM Proposals, Finalize 

Questions for Interviews 

March 14, 2018 CM Interviews, Rank CM Firms 

March 20, 2018 SBC Meeting:  CM Selection Subcommittee to Recommend CM Firm, 

Introduce CM 

March 20 - 23, 2018 Finalize General Conditions, Fee and Contract Terms with Selected CM Firm 

April 17, 2018 SBC Meeting:  Vote to Submit Total Project Cost to MSBA 

April 25, 2018 Submit Total Project Cost to MSBA (minimum 2 weeks prior to 

submission) 

May 9, 2018 Submit Schematic Design to MSBA 

 

JGS/sat/P:\2017\17020\10-BID\10.3  CMR\CM_Selectionschedule12february2018_Accelerated.Docx 
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s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
ir

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

c
o

o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
, 
v
a
lu

e
 e

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g

, 
e
tc

. 
w

a
s
 v

e
ry

 h
e
lp

fu
l.
 T

h
e
y
 

w
e
re

 i
n
c
re

d
ib

ly
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d

 w
it
h
 f

ile
d

 s
u
b

 p
re

q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 c

lo
s
e
o

u
t 

a
n
d

 a
 m

o
n

th
 

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

rt
u
p

 c
o

m
m

e
n
c
in

g
. 

 

5
. 

W
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

?
  

C
o

m
p

lia
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 W

B
E

/M
B

E
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

?
 W

e
re

 t
h
e
y
 

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
?
  
W

a
s
 t

h
e
re

 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
?
 

N
o

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

. 
W

B
E

: 
 Y

e
s
, 
a
n
d

 h
ir

e
d

 l
o

c
a
lly

. 

R
e
a
s
o

n
a
b

ly
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
. 
N

o
 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 b

u
t 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

n
 i
ro

n
 

w
o

rk
e
r 

w
h
o

 f
e
ll 

a
n
d

 a
 l
a
w

s
u

it
 c

a
m

e
 f

o
rt

h
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

e
re

c
to

r 
b

y
 

ir
o

n
w

o
rk

e
r.

 

N
o

 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
n
o

 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
, 

v
e
ry

 e
n
g

a
g

e
d

 a
n
d

 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d

. 
O

n
 t

im
e
, 
o

n
 b

u
d

g
e
t.

 N
o

 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
. 
N

o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
ir
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
s
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 a
n
d

 

in
v
o

lv
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 s

ta
rt

. 

W
B

E
/M

B
E

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 d

id
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e
 t

a
s
k
s
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 h

a
d

 m
o

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

s
e
e
 i
te

m
 #

8
 

b
e
lo

w
. 
N

o
 k

n
o

w
n
 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
. 

6
. 

W
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

b
u
d

g
e
t?

  
C

h
a
n
g
e
 O

rd
e
rs

?
  

C
la

im
s
 

fo
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

?
 

D
o

c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
?
 

O
n
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a
s
 m

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

O
w

n
e
r 

k
e
p

t 
a
d

d
in

g
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
in

 

C
M

 c
o

n
tr

o
l.
 

N
o

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
F

a
s
t 

tr
a
c
k
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 7
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 O

rd
e
rs

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 b

u
t 

fa
ir
 a

n
d

 r
e
a
s
o

n
a
b

le
 a

n
d

 n
o

 s
c
h
e
d

u
le

 i
m

p
a
c
t.

 

N
o

n
e
. 

V
e
ry

 r
e
a
s
o

n
a
b

le
 w

it
h
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ri
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 b
u
d

g
e

t.
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
a
p

p
e
a
rs

 t
o

 b
e
 u

n
d

e
r 

b
u
d

g
e
t.

 T
B

C
 w

h
e

n
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 

c
lo

s
e
d

 o
u
t.

 L
a
rg

e
s
t 

c
h
a

n
g

e
 o

rd
e
r 

w
a
s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 l
e
d

g
e
 b

la
s
ti
n
g

 

fo
r 

s
c
o

p
e
 a

d
d

e
d

 d
u
ri
n
g

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

, 

e
x
te

n
t/

q
u
a
n

ti
ty

 o
f 

le
d

g
e
 w

a
s
 u

n
k
n
o

w
n
. 

7
. 

D
id

 t
h
e
y
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
d

u
le

?
 

S
c
h
e
d

u
le

 d
ra

g
g

e
d

 o
n

 h
ig

h
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
a
s
 i
t 

w
a
s
 a

 p
h
a
s
e
d

 r
e
n
o

 a
n
d

 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

a
b

le
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r.

 

M
id

d
le

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
s
c
h
e
d

u
le

 w
a
s
 m

e
t 

a
n
d

 o
p

e
n
e
d

 o
n
 t

im
e
. 

P
ro

je
c

t 
8

0
%

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 
O

n
 s

c
h
e
d

u
le

. 

 

M
e
t 

a
ll 

s
c
h
e
d

u
le

d
 m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
. 

T
B

C
 b

u
t 

it
 a

p
p

e
a
rs

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
a
t 

th
e

 s
c
h
e
d

u
le

 b
y

 4
 w

e
e
k
s
 

a
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
to

 m
o

v
e
 i
n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 v
a
c
a
ti
o

n
 e

v
e
n

 

w
it
h
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 s
it
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
/ 

e
x
p

a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
s
c
o

p
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 

m
a
d

e
 d

u
ri
n
g

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
 d

e
la

y
e
d

 s
ta

rt
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
it
y
's

 I
S

D
. 
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H
o

w
 w

e
ll 

d
id

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
k
e
e
p

 

th
e
 O

P
M

, 
O

w
n
e
r 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
rs

 
in

fo
rm

e
d

?
  
D

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 a

n
d

 

th
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t?

 

V
e
ry

 g
o

o
d

. 
W

e
e
k
ly

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 a
n
d

 m
o

n
th

ly
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

V
e
ry

 e
n
g

a
g

e
d

 a
n
d

 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d

. 
O

P
M

 o
n
s
it
e

, 
s
it
e

 s
u
p

e
r 

h
e
a
v
ily

 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d

. 
E

v
e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e
d

 

ri
g

h
t 

a
w

a
y
. 
O

P
M

 a
n
d

 a
ll 

p
a
rt

ie
s
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d

 i
n
 a

ll 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 

A
g

o
s
ti
n
i 
d

id
 a

 f
a
ir

ly
 g

o
o

d
 j
o

b
 v

e
rb

a
lly

 k
e
e
p

in
g

 t
h
e
 o

w
n
e
r'

s
 t

e
a
m

 

in
fo

rm
e
d

 o
f 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

a
c

ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

u
p

c
o

m
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 
R

F
Is

, 

s
u
b

m
it
ta

ls
 a

n
d

 P
R

/C
O

R
 s

ta
tu

s
, 
a
n
d

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l 
p

a
th

 i
te

m
s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 

w
e
e
k
ly

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 e
m

a
ils

. 
H

a
lf
w

a
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

je
c
t,

 w
e

 s
to

p
p

e
d

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g

 m
o

n
th

ly
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c

lu
d

e
d

 

th
e
ir

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
u
p

d
a
te

s
, 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

s
c
h
e
d

u
le

, 
q

u
a

lit
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
s
ta

tu
s
, 
e
tc

. 
It

 i
s
 m

y
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 t
h
e
 

re
p

o
rt

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 

is
s
u
e
d

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
 P

M
 d

id
n
't

 h
a
v
e
 t

im
e
 t

o
 

a
s
s
e
m

b
le

 i
t.

 

A
g

o
s
ti
n
i'
s
 u

s
e
 o

f 
P

ro
c
o

re
 w

a
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
fo

r 
a

ll 
p

ro
je

c
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 R

F
Is

, 
s
u
b

m
it
ta

ls
, 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 n
o

te
s
, 
a
n
d

 

p
u
n
c
h

 l
is

ts
. 

9
. 

H
o

w
 w

o
u
ld

 y
o

u
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 C

M
’s

 

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 e

v
e
ry

b
o
d

y
?
  

T
ra

d
e
 S

u
b

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
?
  

N
e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o
d

?
 S

c
h
o

o
l 
s
y
s
te

m
?
  

O
v
e
ra

ll?
 

E
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

E
x
c
e
lle

n
t.

 H
ig

h
ly

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

. 
G

o
o

d
 t

e
a
m

 s
y
n
e
rg

y
. 
T

h
e
y
 

c
a
m

e
 o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 S
D

 –
 d

id
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n
 f

u
ll
/c

o
m

p
le

te
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 i
n
 

h
o

u
s
e
. 

E
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

. 

G
re

a
t 

jo
b

 o
n
 a

ll 
p

ro
je

c
t 

a
c

ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d

 

p
u
b

lic
 f

o
ru

m
s
 t

o
 k

e
e
p

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
rs

 a
n
d

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 l
ik

e
 n

o
is

e
, 
d

u
s
t,

 e
tc

. 

I 
th

o
u
g

h
t 

th
a
t 

A
g

o
s
ti
n
i 
d

id
 a

 g
re

a
t 

jo
b

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h
 e

v
e
ry

o
n
e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

ra
d

e
 s

u
b

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
. 
C

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

A
g

o
s
ti
n
i 
a
n
d

 t
h
e
 p

re
-e

n
g

in
e
e
re

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 (
g

y
m

) 
s
u
b

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 b

e
tt

e
r,

 i
.e

. 
s
u
b

 s
h
a
ri

n
g

 s
c
h
e
d

u
le

, 
w

h
a

t 
c
o

rr
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

w
a
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

o
n
e

. 
I 
a
m

 n
o

t 
a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

A
g

o
s
ti
n
i,
 t

h
e
 s

u
b

s
, 
a

n
d

 t
h
e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
. 

A
g

o
s
ti
n

i 
h
a
d

 a
 g

re
a
t 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
 o

f 
F

a
ll 

R
iv

e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

e
d

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

je
c
t'

s
 p

e
rm

it
ti
n

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

1
0
. 

W
o

u
ld

 y
o

u
 h

ir
e
 t

h
is

 c
o

m
p

a
n
y
 

a
g
a
in

?
  

S
tr

o
n
g
 p

o
in

ts
?
  
W

e
a
k
 

p
o

in
ts

?
  
O

v
e
ra

ll 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S

tr
o

n
g

 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

re
la

ta
b

ili
ty

, 
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 
W

e
a
k
e
r 

in
 p

a
p

e
rw

o
rk

 a
n
d

 s
c
h
e
d

u
lin

g
. 

M
o

re
 o

f 
a
 G

C
 f

ir
m

 t
h
a
n
 a

 C
M

 f
ir
m

. 

A
b

s
o

lu
te

ly
 w

o
u
ld

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
m

 a
g

a
in

. 
H

o
n
e
s
t,

 t
ru

s
tw

o
rt

h
y
, 

in
-h

o
u
s
e
 b

id
s
. 
O

w
n
e
r 

in
te

re
s
t 

–
 G

e
o

rg
e
 A

g
o

s
ti
n
i 
o

n
s
it
e
 

m
o

n
th

ly
. 
S

te
v
e
 A

g
o

s
ti
n

i 
o

n
s
it
e

 a
t 

le
a
s
t 

w
e
e
k
ly

. 
W

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
: 

A
s
 a

 

fi
rm

 t
h
e
ir

 P
M

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
e

ir
 s

c
h
e
d

u
lin

g
. 

P
6

 s
c
h
e
d

u
le

 p
e
rs

o
n
 

p
re

fe
rr

e
d

. 

G
o

o
d

 a
ll-

a
ro

u
n
d

 a
n
d

 c
o

n
s
c
ie

n
ti
o

u
s
. 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

 B
o

b
 G

ilc
h
ri

s
t 

a
s
 P

M
 o

v
e
r 

R
ic

k
 R

e
u
te

r 
b

u
t 

R
ic

k
 R

e
u

te
r 

is
 g

o
o

d
 a

ls
o

. 

I 
th

o
u
g

h
t 

th
a
t 

A
g

o
s
ti
n
i 
c
o

u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 d

o
n
e
 a

 f
a
s
te

r 
jo

b
 w

it
h
 

c
o

o
rd

in
a
ti
n
g

 M
E

P
F

P
 a

n
d

 g
y
m

 e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

s
u
b

. 
F

o
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

w
it
h
 A

g
o

s
ti
n
i,
 I
 w

o
u
ld

 a
s
k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 m

o
re

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 

o
ff

e
r 

s
u
g

g
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
e

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

r 
c
o

n
fl
ic

ts
 a

ri
s
e
 a

n
d

 n
o

ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

d
e
s
ig

n
 t

e
a
m

 o
f 

ti
m

e
/c

o
s
t 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

tr
a
d

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

. 
  

I 
w

a
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d

 w
it
h
 A

g
o

s
ti
n

i 
a
s
 o

u
r 

c
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 b
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 c
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 p
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 m
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 c
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c
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c
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c
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 C
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c
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c
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 p
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b
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c
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c
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 c
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c
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b
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c
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P
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P
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n
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n
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 d
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p
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h
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 f
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e
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h
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c
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 c
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 d
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h
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 c
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 p
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c
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c
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. 

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
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 r
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c
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 c
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c
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c
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h
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h
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h
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b
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b
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h
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p
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n
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
ti
m

e
s
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
is

 

p
ro

je
c
t.

 S
tr

e
n
g

th
s
 a

re
 t

h
a
t 

S
u
ff

o
lk

 i
s
 a

 b
ig

 m
a
c
h
in

e
 w

it
h

 

lo
ts

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 
N

o
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
. 

Y
e
s
, 
w

o
u
ld

 d
e
fi
n

it
e

ly
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 S
u
ff

o
lk

 a
g

a
in

. 
T

h
e
ir
 

s
tr

e
n
g

th
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 f

ir
m

 t
h
a

t 
is

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
a
n
d

 

a
lw

a
y
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
. 
H

a
v
e
 s

in
c
e
 w

o
rk

e
d

 

w
it
h
 S

u
ff

o
lk

 o
n
 o

th
e
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n
d

 b
e
e
n

 v
e
ry

 h
a
p

p
y
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 S

u
ff

o
lk

. 
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